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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Saturday, 5 May 2018 11:36 AM
To: Tan, Bennie-WZ (Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com)
Cc: Admin A
Subject: Your Ref: 800738353 *Our Ref: CC3/AIG14010846/-1 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKE 

1970L(OI) AND SHF 414M(TP) ON 07/06/2014]
Attachments: Email to AIG dd 031115.pdf; Email from TP lawyer dd 200218.pdf

Your Ref: 800738353 
Our Ref: CC3/AIG14010846/-1 
 
Dear Sirs/Madam, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKE 1970L(OI) AND SHF 414M(TP) ON 07/06/2014 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We have temporary close our file on Nov 2015 due to no response from Third Party solicitors. 
 
Third Party solicitor wrote in to propose settlement at 50% on 20/02/2018(see attached). We proposed to 
maintain our offer at 20%(as per AIG instruction) on this matter. 
 
The summary of claim is as follows: - 
 

 TP LOD  Our Offer 

1. Cost of Repair $1,537.70  $ 1,537.70 

2. Loss of Rental (2.5days x $123.05) $   307.63  $    307.63(2.5days x 123.05) 

3. Loss of Income (2.5days x $60.00) $   150.00  $    150.00(2.5days x $60.00) 

 $1,995.33  $ 1,995.33  
 20% $    399.07 

4. LTA fee $     10.70            - 

5. Cost & Incidentals $   650.00  $    350.00 

Total $2,656.03  $    749.07 

Global Sum   $    750.00 (all-in) 

 
In view of this, appreciate if you could assist to re-open the case in Merimen for our necessary action. 
 
Thank you. 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 
 


